
Hambrick/Price’s Chapel School 

Location:

Funds

Teacher in 1923: Summer Term, no teacher

Trustees in 1923: A. W. Judd, Jesse P. Putman

Teacher in 1939: Charles Kennamer

District: 71


This school in the Hambrick Precinct was named Price’s 
Chapel on Bingham Mountain. By 1938, Hambrick School 
was located on Putman Mountain west of Princeton.


1908-1938 One Teacher.


Consolidated with Trenton and Princeton


Aug 2, 1928 PA: Vote for the 3 mil tax publicized. The tax 
passed. See article. 


Aug 2, 1951 PA: “Sale of School Property. Notice is hereby 
given that the Jackson County Board of Education will accept 
sealed bid until 12 o’clock noon August 31, 1951 on the 
school property listed below….Hambrick School Building and 
2 acres of land…Signed Delbert Hicks, Superintendent of 
Education.”

Price Chapel







